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February 28, 2025 

The Honorable Marc Berman 

State Capitol 

P.O. Box 942849 

Sacramento, CA 94249-0023 

Re: C/CAG Budget Request Priority 

Dear Assemblymember Berman: 

On behalf of the City/County Association of Governments of San Mateo County (C/CAG), I 

would like to thank you for your efforts on behalf of those who live, work, and play in San 

Mateo County.  We appreciate your work on this year’s budget, which we understand is still in 

its early stages.  If the opportunity presents itself and there is budget capacity, we ask that you 

please consider the following key C/CAG budget requests in your district: 

Transportation Safety 

1. Strengthening Coastal Resilience: Smart Infrastructure & Emergency

Preparedness: $1,500,000 to equip signalized intersections in the City of Pacifica, City

of Half Moon Bay, and unincorporated San Mateo County with resilient emergency

power solutions to ensure continued traffic signal operation during power outages,

enhancing safety and emergency responses. Funding will also support incident response

planning and smart technology solutions for improved transportation management.

We appreciate your consideration of our request.  If you have any questions, please contact the 

C/CAG Executive Director Sean Charpentier at scharpentier@smcgov.org.   

Sincerely, 

Adam Rak, Chair 

City/County Association of Governments of San Mateo County 
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